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BULLETIN
To the Faculty, Staff a n d  Students of Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville.

SIUE

Vol. 25, No. 7 
February 24, 1994

MEMO TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The University Community 

Nancy Belck

Olympic Festival Spirit Night 
March 2, Vadalabene Center

The U.S. Olympic Festival has begun the countdown to the summer of '94. 
As you know, SIUE will host track and field events July 8-10, at the new 
stadium on Bluff Road. Vadalabene Center will serve as the site for wres­
tling July 2-6.

To learn more about this exciting opportunity for SIUE, Cougar Athletics 
invites you and your guests to "U.S. Olympic Festival Spirit Night" Wednes­
day evening, March 2, at Vadalabene Center. We want to fill the gymnasium 
to show our support for the festival.

Free admission festivities include a women's and men's basketball 
doubleheader with Bellarmine College. The women's game-an important one for 
NCAA Division II playoff possibilities-begins at 5:30 p.m. The men's 
contest starts at 7:30 p.m.

Student, faculty and staff organizations and groups are urged to partic­
ipate in the "SIUE Basketball Spirit Contest" during the men's basketball 
game. Please register for the contest by 2:00 p.m., March 1 at the Kimmel 
Leadership Center or the Athletics Office.

"Spirit Night" activities also include festival mascot Speedy Smith, 
festival merchandise sales, giveaways, plus event and ticket information. 
Please plan to attend and bring guests!
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